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Arttn: FOIA Officer

Pursusnt to the Freedom of Information Rct, S U.5.C. BB2,
as amended, and as implemented by the Freedom of
Information Act Program 32 C.F.R. part 286, we hereby
request information coxresponding to the following contrac

Contract #: S0SPN700032 ;
Contractor: 2Allied Signal

Please send us copies of the following dacuments;

Ceontxact
Modificarions

Your response is respectfully requested within 10 working
days of your receiprt of this letrer (32 C.F.R. 288.29(e)]}.
If any requested record contains information determined to
be exenpt from disclosure under FOIA Bxewptions 1-9, 32
C.F.R 286.15, it is further requested that nonexampt ~
portions thereof be released. 32 C.P.R. 286.29(d) .

We are aware of the fee schedule ger forth im 32 C.F.R.
286.35 and hereby agree to assume all reasonable costs of
searching and reproduction. However please contact the
undersigned if the fees for camplying with this request
excead SqPP.00. I may be reached at (703) 847-6870 should
you have any further guestions. Thank you for your
agmistance.

Sincerely, -

o, nirer

Gordon Galger
Regearch Rnalysc




